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Dear friend,

This Community Services Directory
has been created for the citizens of
our community to provide contact
information for local, state and federal
entities and officials. Filled with
important resources, this directory is
a great starting place for connecting
with your state government.

This Community Services Directory
includes a School Report Card for the
school districts in our community.
This chart includes information about
students’ post-high school plans, ACT scores and how much money
each school district spends per student.

At the end of this directory, you'll find information about the 2021
state operating budget, as well as photos of constituents who visited
my office in the State Capitol.

Thank you for the opportunity to represent you in the Missouri
Senate. It is truly an honor and privilege to serve you. If I can be of
any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

T AR

Senator Eric Burlison
20th Senatorial District
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President Joseph R. Biden Jr. & Vice President Kamala Harris

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Ave.
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BIUNL ..o 202-224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510

www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office ..........ccccocviiiiiciiiiicccces 417-877-7814
2740B E. Sunshine St., Springfield, MO 65804

Josh Hawley ..........cooiiiiiiiiiicccceceeeeeaee 202-224-6154
212 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20510

www.hawley.senate.gov
District Office ..........ccccocviviniiiciiiicccnces 417-869-4433
901 E. St. Louis St., Ste. 1604, Springfield, MO 65806

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE

Billy Long - District 7........cccccccveveeccennnninninrereneenee 202-225-6536
2454 Rayburn House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515

www.long.house.gov
District Office ..........cccocviiiiiiciiiiiccccces 417-889-1800
3232 E. Ridgeview St., Springfield, MO 65804

You can email your congressional representatives by going to their
individual websites.



STATE ELECTED OFFICIALS

State Capitol, 201 W. Capitol Ave., Jefferson City, MO 65101

Governor Michael L. Parson.............cccccooveccuvnnecrnnnes 573-751-3222

WWW.gOVernor.mo.gov

Lieutenant Governor Mike Kehoe................ccccccocec. 573-751-4727

www.ltgov.mo.gov

Secretary of State John (Jay) R. Ashcroft........................ 573-751-4936

600 W. Main St., Jefferson City, MO 65101 WWW.S$0S8.m0.gov

State Treasurer Scott FitzpatricK ..........ccccceceeennnnnne. 573-751-8533

WWWw.treasurer.mo.gov

State Auditor Nicole Galloway ............cccccvuvererirreneence. 573-751-4824

www.auditor.mo.gov

Attorney General Eric Schmitt............c.ccccovrvnnnence. 573-751-3321

207 W. High St., Jefferson City, MO 65101 WWW.ag0.1mo.gov

STATE SENATOR

Eric Burlison - District 20 .........cccccccceennnnnnnnnenence. 573-751-1503

Room 219 www.senate.mo.gov/Burlison
STATE REPRESENTATIVES

Serving the 20th Senatorial District
To find your state representative, visit www.house.mo.gov.

Bishop Davidson - District 130 ..........c.ccccovuvrvireneenee. 573-751-2381
Bill Owen - District 131 .......ccccoovvecurnncrireccrrnecnens 573-751-2948
Curtis Trent — District 133 ..., 573-751-0136
Alex Riley - District 134.........cccccevnniernnccrnecennn. 573-751-2210
Betsy Fogle — District 135..........ccococoeuenncnnnccrnnecnen 573-751-9809
Craig Fishel - District 136............ccccccovvcrrnnccrnnenee. 573-751-0232
John Black — District 137 .......oocoovvviiviiviivinieeeeeeeienns 573-751-3819
Brad Hudson - District 138 ...........ccccovvicinnccrnnecnee 573-751-3851
Jered Taylor — District 139 ........cococccuvrncinnccrnnecnees 573-751-3833
Tricia Derges — District 140 .............cccccovnniiiininnnnnns 573-751-2565



STATE DEPARTMENTS

All departments can be accessed through Missouri’s state government
website: www.mo.gov. Divisions under departments may change

as missions and goals change by order of the Legislature. If you are
unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, please contact my
office.

Administration .........oeceeeeeercernnencenneceeneeeeeeeeneene 573-751-0929
WWW.0a.1n0.gov

AGLICUITULE ..o 573-751-4211
www.agriculture.mo.gov

Commerce and INSUTance ..........cceeevecuerrenecrenreeerennenes 573-751-4126
www.dci.mo.gov
COonSerVation.....cccciiviiiiiiiiiirircce e 573-751-4115
www.mdc.mo.gov

COITECHIONS..c.cvvveiiirirercctre e 573-751-2389
www.doc.mo.gov

Economic Development .........cccccceeeeveeennninenenenenenene. 573-751-4962
www.ded.mo.gov

Elementary and Secondary Education ........ccccccccuvueucece. 573-751-4212
www.dese.mo.gov

Health and Senior Services ........ccoveceerencceeenenccrrenecnee 573-751-6400

www.health.mo.gov
Higher Education and Workforce Development .......... 573-751-2361
www.dhewd.mo.gov

Labor and Industrial Relations...........cccceceeurrrrinerenencnce. 573-751-4091

www.labor.mo.gov

Mental Health ........ccccoovvvviereiiiiane, 573-751-4122 or 800-364-9687

www.dmh.mo.gov

Natural Resources.........cccovueeuerrunenenee 573-751-3443 or 800-361-4827

www.dnr.mo.gov

PUblic Safety .......coveceinniccircicrcce s 573-751-4905

www.dps.mo.gov

Revenue........viiiiiiniiiiiccc 573-751-4450
Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,

Taxation and Administration www.dor.mo.gov

Social SEIVICES.....ccuvuiiciriicciricc e 573-751-4815
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, Help for

the Visually Impaired and Youth Services www.dss.mo.gov

Transportation .......ccccccevveereucerenineniereecenreeeeeeeenes 888-275-6636

www.modot.org



CHRISTIAN COUNTY

ELECTED OFFICIALS

COMMISSIONETS .....cuviirreieniiirierereeeereeee e 417-582-4301
Ralph Phillips - Presiding Commissioner

Mike Robertson - Eastern Commissioner

Hosea Bilyeu - Western Commissioner

CHRISTIAN COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

Christian County Courthouse
100 W. Church St., Ozark, MO 65721
www.christiancountymo.gov

ASSESSOY ..uviereeereecteecte et eeeeeetee et et e ete e et e e ree e reeenns 417-582-4320

AUAITOT et e et e e eee et e ee e e e eeneenes 417-582-4368

(@) 1 1To1 () OO 417-582-4330

COTOMNET .ttt ete ettt e et e eeteeeaeeeseeeeseeeeteeeneeens 417-708-1294
P.O. Box 1695, Nixa, MO 65714

County ClerkK........cccvvirieiniininiciciiiccceeens 417-582-4340

COUTTS ittt ettt e et eteeeeeeeseeeereeeneeens 417-582-5150
110 W. Elm St., Ozark, MO 65721 courts.christiancountymo.gov

Health Department ..........ccooceveeenneencnnceeeeeeceeenes 417-581-7285
301 E. Brick St., Ozark, MO 65721

PrOSECULOL ..o 417-581-7915

102 W. Walnut St., First Floor, Ozark, MO 65721

Public AAminiStrator ........coeeveeiveeeveeieeieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneas 417-582-4370

RECOTAET .ttt eneas 417-582-4360

SRETIIT ettt ene e 417-582-5330

110 W. Elm St., Ste. 70, Ozark, MO 65721
www.christiancountysheriff.net

TLEASUTT weeeeeeieeeee ettt ettt et e e eete e s e saeesseaeeseaees 417-582-4348



CHRISTIAN COUNTY

MUNICIPALITIES
Billings City Hall ....oooooooooooococcocceeeeeeeeeeesenneeeeeeeeeeeessssssses 417-744-2581
202 NE U.S. Highway 60, P.O. Box 207, Billings, MO 65610
Clever City Hall...........ccooooiviiiiiiicceeeeees 417-743-2544
304 S. Clarke Ave., Clever, MO 65631
Fremont Hills City Hall..............oooiiiinn, 417-725-6404
1953 Fremont Hills Drive, Fremont Hills, MO 65714
Highlandville City Hall...........ccccooiiiiiiiiccciies 417-443-2326
216 Kentling Ave., Highlandville, MO 65669
Nixa City Hall........ccoooooiiiieceeees 417-725-3785
715 W. Mt. Vernon St., P.O. Box 395, Nixa, MO 65714
Ozark City Hall ..., 417-581-2407
201 N. 1st St., P.O. Box 295, Ozark, MO 65721
Sparta City Hall ..., 417-634-3992
200 North Ave., P.O. Box 246, Sparta, MO 65753

GREENE COUNTY

ELECTED OFFICIALS

COMMISSIONETS .....ocvevirerereieieieieieee s 417-868-4112
Bob Dixon - Presiding Commissioner

Harold Bengsch - Commissioner 1st District

John C. Russell - Commissioner 2nd District

Senator Burlison with nurse
practitioners from the district.



GREENE COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

Greene County Historic Courthouse
940 N. Boonville Ave., Springfield, MO 65802

417-868-4000
WWww.greenecountymo.gov
ATCRIVES ..t 417-868-4021
ASSESSOT ..veeeeiiereteeeeeeee e tete e s e s e e e ae e reeseeaeaeneas 417-868-4101
AUAILOT ot 417-868-4120
Budget Office......cuviiricecieccececceceeeeeae 417-868-4115
Circuit CoUI.. ittt 417-868-4074
COlLECLOT .ttt 417-868-4036
County ClerK.......ccceveeriiniccriccrecereceeeeeaes 417-868-4055
Emergency Management.........ccccoceeviviiniiniicinincninnne, 417-869-6040
Health Department .........ccevvecueirnccennencceeneccrnenecaens 417-864-1658
Human ReSOUICES .....cceecuevieiiecrieiecieceeseeie e nieens 417-868-4116
Juvenile Justice CENtEr ........ccevevereveerereerereeerereeeerereeeesenns 417-868-4008
Medical EXaminer ........ccccoeeeereeveeresenieeeeereseeeseeseeseenenns 417-868-4822
PrOSECULOT ..ottt 417-868-4061
Public Administrator ..........ccoceeeeveveeeereeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeevenns 417-868-4022
Purchasing Department ........c.ccceveveeceerencceeenenccrneneceens 417-868-4012
RECOTAET ..ttt 417-868-4068
Resource Management...........occeeueceicinieienenenieencne, 417-868-4007
SHETIT ..o 417-868-4040
Tr@ASUTLET ..ttt sa e eneas 417-868-4051
GREENE COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES
Ash Grove City Hall............cooooiiiiiiieenee 417-751-2333
100 W. Main St., P.O. Box 235, Ash Grove, MO 65604
Battlefield City Hall...............ccccooeoiiniiiccceee 417-883-5840
5434 S. Tower Drive, Battlefield, MO 65619
Fair Grove City Hall............cccocooiiiiniiiincccces 417-759-2353
81 S. Orchard Blvd., Fair Grove, MO 65648
Republic City Hall .........oooiiiiiceccen, 417-732-3100
213 N. Main St., Republic, MO 65738
Strafford City Hall ..., 417-736-2154
126 Washington St., P.O. Box 66, Strafford, MO 65757
Walnut Grove City Hall ............coooooeiiiiiiiene. 417-788-2596
101 S. Washington St., Walnut Grove, MO 65770
Willard City Hall............coooiiiiicccceceeenee 417-742-3033

224 W. Jackson St., P.O. Box 187, Willard, MO 65781
9



HOSPITALS

Mercy Orthopedic Hospital.............c.cccocoevninnicccnnnnes 417-885-3000
3050 E. River Bluff Blvd., Ozark, MO 65721

Cox Medical Center - Meyer Orthopedic and Rehabilitation
3535 S. National Ave., Springfield, MO 65807 417-269-9800

Cox Medical Center NOrth.........ccceeveveeveveveceeeeeeeeeeeeeeenen, 417-269-3000
1423 Jefterson Ave., Springfield, MO 65802

Cox Medical Center South ...............ccooeviviiiiiciene 417-269-6000
3801 S. National Ave., Springfield, MO 65807

Lakeland Behavioral Health System ...417-865-5581 or 855-993-4563
440 S. Market St., Springfield, MO 65806

Mercy Hospital............oooeuiuemeinininiiiccccnenreecccceenes 417-820-2000
1235 E. Cherokee St., Springfield, MO 65804

Mercy Rehabilitation Hospital ............c.cccooviiiinnnnnns 417-227-9000
5904 S. Southwood Road, Springfield, MO 65804

Perimeter Behavioral Hospital of Springfield.................. 417-799-7474
2828 N. National Ave., Springfield, MO 65803

Select Specialty Hospital.............cccooemeeinnnnniccininns 417-885-4700
1630 E. Primrose St., Springfield, MO 65804

Springfield Pregnancy Care Center ............c.cccocueerenennnnee 417-877-0800
1342 E. Primrose St., Ste. C, Springfield, MO 65804
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SCHOOL DISTRICTS

Ash Grove R-IV ..o 417-751-2534
100 N. Maple Lane, Ash Grove, MO 65604

Billings R-IV ..o 417-744-2623
118 W. Mt. Vernon Road, Billings, MO 65610

ChadWick R-1......c.ccoiiiiieieeiiieeeeeeeeeee e 417-634-3588
7090 State Highway 125 S., Chadwick, MO 65629

Clever R-V ...t 417-743-4800
103 S. Public Ave., Clever, MO 65631

Fair Grove R-X.......cccccoviniiiiiiiiiicciicccinas 417-759-2233
132 N. Main St., Fair Grove, MO 65648

Logan Rogersville R-VIII .........cccccceeinnnnnnnnnenene. 417-753-2891
100 E. Front St., Rogersville, MO 65742

NiXQ ..o 417-875-5400 or 417-724-6200
301 S. Main St., Nixa, MO 65714

OZArK ..o 417-582-5900
1600 W. Jackson St., Ozark, MO 65721

Republic ......c.coovviiiice e 417-732-3605
518 N. Hampton Ave., Republic, MO 65738

Sparta R-IIL ..o, 417-634-4284
217 Division St., Sparta, MO 65753

Spokane R-VII ........cocooiininiiiiceeeesssseeeeeenene 417-443-2200
167 Kentling Ave., Highlandville, MO 65669

Springfield R-X.......ccccooviiiiiiiiicccccceens 417-523-0026

1359 E. St. Louis St., Springfield, MO 65802

SEraffOrd R-V ... 417-736-7000
201 W. McCabe St., Strafford, MO 65757

Walnut Grove R-V.........cccoovviiiiiiiiiccccen, 417-788-2543
300 College St., Walnut Grove, MO 65770

WILLALA R-IL....coceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeeeaaeseens 417-742-2584
500 E. Kime St., Willard, MO 65781
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COMMUNITY INFORMATION

EMERGENCY SERVICES
Missouri State Highway Patrol Troop D.........cccccceeuuece. 417-895-6868
Office of Emergency Management (Greene County)...417-869-6040
CRISIS SERVICES
Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline .........ccccovvvccurnicnnnne. 800-392-0210
Arson HOtline ..o, 800-392-7766
American Red Cross ........ccveeeneeeeneeemneueeneremneeeeseneesesenens 417-832-9500
Crisis Nursery of the Ozarks.........ccococvecurecrrecrnecrneennes 417-865-2273
Child Abuse and Neglect.........ccocceeurnecuernicreninccrnnnenes 800-392-3738
Crime Stoppers (Greater Springfield Area) ................... 417-864-1835
Domestic Violence Hotline (National)........cccceveuenene. 800-799-7233
TTY 800-787-3224
Family Care Safety Registry .......ccococecuerenccueinenccrnenecnee 866-422-6872
Family Support Payment Center (Child Support) ........ 800-225-0530
Food Stamp Case Information.........cccccceceuvverrrrerenenence. 800-392-1261
Foster Adoptline (The Adoption Exchange).................. 800-554-2222
Mental Health Crisis Hotline........c.ccccoceuvivncininincinnnee 800-494-7355
Missing Children Hotline (National) ........c.cccccceuvuncece. 800-843-5678
Missouri Department of Social Services
Southwest Regional Office.......c.ccoveeueirnccecnnicinnnence 417-895-6485
Family Support Division........c.cccceveeeeneeeenceeenerennceennees 855-373-4636
Youth Services DiviSion........c.cooeecueurenecueinerccrrinecnee 417-895-6485
Poison Control Hotline..........cccocvuiiviiiriniviniirinicicnenee 800-222-1222
Pregnancy Resource Centers/Maternity Homes
Pregnancy Care Center..........ccoovuviviicninininniniccnne, 417-877-0800

1342 E. Primrose St., Ste. C, Springfield, MO 65804
Lutheran Family and Children

Services of MiSSOUT .......vvrvrvcicininniiiiciciciaes 417-862-1972
24-hr Pregnancy Services Hotline................. 417-268-8997

2130 N. Glenstone Ave., Springfield, MO 65803
Republic Pregnancy Resource Center............. 417-732-5993 (Call)

417-319-4993 (Text)
291 U.S. Highway 60 W., Republic, MO 65738
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Catholic Charities of Southern Missouri
LifeHouse Crisis Maternity Home..........c.ccccouevueueuneece 417-720-4213
424 E. Monastery St., Springfield, MO 65807
Rape & Abuse Crisis Service Missouri (also TTY)....... 800-303-0013

Runaway Safeline (National)........cccceveeevreeernceeencerercennnees 800-786-2929
Sexual Assault Hotline (National)........ccocovevevevivenennene. 800-656-4673
SNAP Benefits Case Information .........cccooeevevevereevenenene 800-392-1261
Suicide Prevention Lifeline (National) ..........cccccoeueneenen.. 800-273-8255
Veterans Crisis Line ......cccceevvvveveeneeieeieeeeneenieesreeveenenn 800-273-8255
COUNSELING AND GUIDANCE

Alcoholics ANONYMOUS ......ccoveucuerrececreirieecieeeeeereeneeees 417-823-7125
Alliance for Mental Illness (Missouri).........ccceevevereevnene. 417-522-1403

NAMI Crisis Line (Southwest Missouri)................... 877-535-4357
Alzheimer’s ASSOCIAtiON.........ccoeivveeverieeiieicreeececreereeenas 800-272-3900
Cancer Information (National Cancer Institute)........... 800-422-6237
Developmental Disabilities (Regional Office) ............... 417-895-7400
Division of Behavioral Health

Alcohol and Drug Abuse...........cccoeueueiviininicivcnncnnenn. 573-751-4942
HIV-AIDS Helpline.......ccooeveeeeeeeeieinininrrreseseseenene 573-751-6439

SENIOR CITIZEN SERVICES

Attorney General

Consumer Protection Hotline.........c.ccoovevevveeereerennne. 800-392-8222

NO-Call LISt .ueviuvieieriiieieiiceeeerieeceeereereeeeeereevee e venenees 866-289-9633
Department of Health and Senior Services

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline........ccooccuvuneencneee. 800-392-0210

Senior Legal Helpline.......ccccoeeeuvnecucinnccieninccrnnnenee 800-235-5503
Lieutenant Governor

Assistance for SENIOrs.........oevvveveeereeveriereeeeereereeenens 573-751-4727
Missouri Veterans Commission

Veterans Crisis LiNe ......ccccoveeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeceee e 800-273-8255

Veterans Resource Coordinator ..........c.ceceevereerennnes 573-751-3779
MO RXo.ovivirieececeecteceereetete et ese et eve s v esenaas 800-392-2161
Secretary of State

Investor Protection Hotline..........cccoevevveveevevereerennenens 800-721-7996

Vulnerable Citizens Services Unit Hotline................ 855-653-7300
Springfield Area Agencies on Aging ...........ccccccvueneece. 800-497-0822
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OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES

Automobile Safety Hotline..............c..cccccovviinnnnn. 888-327-4236
The National Hilghway Traffic Safety Administration accepts
auto safety problem reports and answers questions about recalls,

including child safety seats. www.nhtsa.gov

Better Business Bureau.............ccccooveeveeieniieniecieeeennnn, 417-862-4222
www.bbb.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.............. 800-232-4636
www.cdc.gov

DIG RIte.....cceveiiiieiieeeecee et e 800-344-7483

Do Not Call List

NAtional .....oouveviiiicecccceeceeee s 888-382-1222

MISSOUTI T cueieiiieiiecieeeie ettt ettt et et et e eere e e reeeareeeaaa s 866-289-9633

Education Grants and Loans

Federal Student Aid Information Center....................... 800-433-3243

www.studentaid.gov
Elections
Federal Election COmMmMISSION........ccovvvivverrerierereriererenns 800-424-9530

Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election
fund-raisin refgulations and/or financial records concerning
candidates for federal office. www.fec.gov

Employment Services

Missouri Division of Employment Security .................. 573-751-3215
For specialized guidance, training and preparation for job
interviews. www.labor.mo.gov/des
Lawyer Referral Service. .............ccoccccvvniininnicinnnee. 573-636-3635
Service provided by the Missouri Bar. www.mobar.org
Medicare Information.............ccccoovevivinivinininccinnnnn. 800-633-4227
www.medicare.gov
Missing Children - 24-hour Hotline ............................ 800-843-5678
The hotline is staffed by the National Center for Missing and
Exploited Children. www.missingkids.com
National Alliance on Mental Illness............................. 800-374-2138

Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes and
advocacy relating to serious mental illness for children and adults.

www.nami.org
Road and Travel Conditions (Ask MODOT) ............. 888-275-6636
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Runaway Children (National Runaway Safeline) ......800-786-2929
Crisis intervention and referrals for runaway, homeless youth and

families. www.1800runaway.org
Social Security ... 800-772-1213

WWW.S5a.g0V
Tax Information

Federal Tax Information......oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens 800-829-1040
WWW.irs.gov
State Tax ASSISTANICE ..eeeueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeees 573-751-3505

www.dor.mo.gov

Telephone and Relay Services for the Deaf
Relay Missouri is a free service that provides full telephone
accessibility to people who are deaf, hard of hearing, deaf-blind and

speech-disabled.

Y ettt et r e b e e aeens 800-735-2966
VO00CO ettt ettt a e s aesaean 866-735-2460
Temporary Assistance (TA) ......ccocococerncinnccrnnencnee 855-373-4636

This program is designed to provide cash benefits such as
clothing, utilities and other services to low-income families for the
household’s children. www.mydss.mo.gov

Vehicle Emissions/
Air Pollution Control........................ 573-751-4817 or 800-361-4827
www.dnr.mo.gov

Veterans Information...........c.ccoocoeueuninccrnnccunninccnnnn. 800-827-1000
If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a
veteran or survivor of a veteran, this program may have resources

for you. WWW.mo.gov/veterans
Missouri Veterans Commission ........ 866-838-4636 or 573-751-3779
Benefits Information ...ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeas 800-827-1000
Health Care Information ......c..oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens 877-222-8387
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SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT CARD

Senate District 20 School Statistics

. District
DISTRICT NAME | AYear | 2Year |\ ment|Military | VOCBtiONal| Dropout | ~ ACT Cost

College | College Schools Rate | Composite Per Pupil

ASH GROVE R-IV 30.4 28.6 32.1 * * * 18.1 $ 8,530.51
BILLINGS R-IV * 48 28 * * * 17.5 $9,522.83
CHADWICK R-| * 50 50 * * * 17 $ 11,301.03
CLEVER R-V 30.8 30.8 23.1 * * * 20.8 $ 8,413.11
FAIR GROVE R-X 31.6 32.9 26.6 * * * 19.9 $7,692.98
LOGAN ﬂo,m_mxms_._.m 58 20.7 14.7 * * 1.6 22.4 $8,999.73
NIXA 32.8 39.8 15.8 4 1.5 1.3 23 $ 8,731.00
OZARK R-VI 34.6 31.5 21.2 2.4 2.7 1 22.6 $ 8,486.40
REPUBLIC R-IlI 31.5 33.9 29.5 * 2.7 0.8 20.7 $ 8,816.74
SPARTA R-llI 31.1 15.6 37.8 * * * 19.2 $9,321.81
SPOKANE R-VII 26.4 20.8 24.5 * * 2.5 20.8 $9,083.21
SPRINGFIELD R-XII 41.2 33.7 16.2 0.8 0.5 2.8 20.4 $9,806.25
STRAFFORD R-VI 26.4 33.3 33.3 * * * 22.1 $9,058.00
WALNUT GROVE R-V 24 40 36 * * * 19.3 $9,756.49
WILLARD R-II 33.4 26.9 33.8 2.9 2.3 0.4 22.4 $ 8,864.59

The figures included in the chart are percentages. If there were fewer than 5 students in a specific group, that
information is indicated by an asterisk. The figures in the 4 Year, 2 Year, Employment, Military and Vocational
Schools columns represent the percentage of students who pursued those opportunities after high school.
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2021 STATE OPERATING BUDGET

DISTRIBUTION OF EACH DOLLAR FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021 OPERATING BUDGET
All Funds: $35.281 Billion

Economic Development,

Annual Payment Employee Benefits Labor & Insurance . .

for HB1 Public Debt  pyigher Education *0-935 $0.016  social Services peaiey ~Udician Public Defender
00

& Public Safet;
$0.046 \ / $0.301 $0.050\ $0.066 J
~ AN ~

THIS NOTE IS EGAL TENDER —
FORALL EBTS, Pl 3LIC AND PRIVAT
)

gy

/ Transportation J

\ \ Mental Health

E Ci ti % .
lemené?jra/cgtﬁsoer::ondary 30.087  “rgriculture, Conservation $0.070 OEBehgzgms All Other /denaes
$0.242 & Natugal Resources
0.024

* Includes: Revenue, Office of Administration, Elected Officials, General Assembly and Statewide Real Estate

Senator Burlison with FFA students from the district.
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Senator Burlison
with MODOT
Director Patrick
McKenna, Walnut
Grove Mayor
Eldon Locke and
Walnut Grove City
Clerk Eric Sutton.

Senator Burlison
with teachers
from the district.

Senator Burlison with
Republic Mayor Jeff Ussery
and his wife, Cathy,
during his gubernatorial
appointment hearing.
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L-R: Sen. Ed Emery,
Sen. Andrew
Koenig, Sen. Bob
Onder, Michael
Knowles, Sen.
Cindy O’Laughlin,
Sen. Burlison, Sen.
Denny Hoskins and
Sen. Bill Eigel.

Senator Burlison with
credit union advocates
from the district.

Senator Burlison with
Battlefield Alderman Jim
Clemons, Battlefield Mayor
Debbie Hickey and Willard
Alderman Samuel Snider.

Senator Burlison with Dr. Matthew
Brandt during his gubernatorial
appointment hearing.
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